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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Daily, John
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:41 AM
To: IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: FW: Conference call on draft RAI 11a for IPEC

 
 
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
 
 
 

From: Waters, Roger M. [mailto:rwater1@entergy.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:20 AM 
To: Daily, John 
Subject: RE: Conference call on draft RAIs 6a, 11a for IPEC 
 
Thanks John. 
  
Roger Waters 
IPEC Licensing 
914-254-7714 
  
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Daily, John [mailto:John.Daily@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 8:03 AM 
To: Waters, Roger M.; Walpole, Robert W; IPRenewal NPEmails 
Subject: Conference call on draft RAIs 6a, 11a for IPEC 
When: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: teleconference 
  
  
When: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: teleconference 
  
Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments. 
  
*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~*~* 
  
To discuss draft RAIs 6a, 11a, related to the applicant’s RVI aging management program. 
  
  
Dial in:      888-982-7415 
Pass code:    68671 
  
  
Thanks. 
  
  
John Daily 
Senior Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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USNRC 
John.Daily@NRC.Gov 
(301) 415-3873 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  IndianPointUnits2and3NonPublic_EX  
Email Number:  3974  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (0046140293E11F408991442DB4FE25CA97EBE650E4)  
 
Subject:   FW: Conference call on draft RAI 11a for IPEC  
Sent Date:   12/11/2012 8:40:40 AM  
Received Date:  12/11/2012 8:40:41 AM  
From:    Daily, John 
 
Created By:   John.Daily@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"IPRenewal NPEmails" <IPRenewal.NPEmails@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1497      12/11/2012 8:40:41 AM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


